—| Marc Hom 25 July 2020 & Delivered

Diear Prime Minister's Offics,

Pleasze provide a full, accurate and complete list of records held within your office, and or under your
authority, describing the isolstion of 3 SARS-C0V-2 virus, directly taken from a symptomatic patient of
COW1D-19 where the sample was not first combined with any other zource of genstic material (not limited
but by way of esample monkey kidney cells, aks vero cells, liver cancer cells) thereby eliminating
contamination as a possible alternative source of sampling.

Ples=s note isolation is used in the normally understood meaning of the word - the act of zeparsting a
thing from another. | am not referring, and hence not reqguesting, to isolstion meaning the culture of
something elze, the performance of an amplification test (eg PCR test which only detect mRMA or DNA) or
the sequencing of “something”.

If amy records match the above description and are available to the public elsewhere, pleaze provide
encugh information so that | may identify and access each record with certainty (i.e. title, author{z), date,
journal, and weblink or location where the public may access it).

| remind you full, accurate and complete disclosure is reguired.
Yours faithfully,

Marc Horn



Drear Mr Horn

You request - FOI2020/10121 - was replied to on the 18/8/2020 - on behalf
of the Cabinet Office as a whole.

Regards

FOI Team

Room 405

70 Whitehall,

London, SW1LA 245

E-mail -[1][Mumber 10 request email]

On Sat, 22 Aug 2020 at 06:50, Marc Horm
=[2][FOH #673701 email]= wrote:

Dear Prime Minister's Office,

You are in bresch of your legal duties and obligations of providing the
required information by the 21 August 2020 to allow full accountability
of your actions to the public.

Please immediately correct your breach within the nest 3 working days.
Yours faithfully,

Marc Hormn



